

Profile

As a visual designer with over ten years of experience designing in fields ranging from web design to photography and videography to book cover and poster advertisements and nearly everything in between, I bring a wealth of knowledge and expertise to every project I'm involved with.

## Experience

Advertising Manager @ Anderson Solutions Design LLC - Tillamook, OR April 2023 - Present

Research and creation of advertisement campaigns, including print, video, and web. Creation of video and photographic assets. Quality assurance for all created material including those from subcontractors.

Visual Designer @ Dolo Entertainment - Portland, OR

## December 2024 - Present

Production and post production of video and photographic assets for commercials and events. Communicated with clients regarding their vision to tailor final deliverables to their liking.

Prepress Technician @ Pinpoint Stitches and Ink - Bay City, OR December 2022 - August 2023

Prepare digital art for the screen printing press including creating solid and halftone separations. Increased shop productivity by troubleshooting, repairing, upgrading and maintaining computer systems and peripherals at the hardware and software levels.

Print and Digital Media Designer @ Anderson Solutions and Design - Concord, CA March 2012 - November 2022

Communicate with clients and contractors, create design work and revisions including original photography, illustrations, compositing, motion graphics, video and audio resources. Code, deploy and troubleshoot websites. Contract and billing duties.

VR Video Producer @ Immersive Adventures - Concord, CA March 2018 - May 2019

Plan and shoot 360 degree video including stereoscopic footage, perform 360 video stitching and post production, interact with professionals and the public, troubleshoot issues specific to filming and producing 360 degree video.

Education

Arizona State University - Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering - *Tempe, AZ* Bachelors of Science - Graphic Information Technology - May, 2022

Academy of Art University - San Francisco, CA

Associate of Arts - Web Design + New Media - May 2017

Skills Photography Web Design Teamwork Problem Solving
Videography Layout Design Leadership Branding

SoftwarePhotoshopIllustratorAfter EffectsCorelInDesignAcrobatPremiere ProMS Office

Certifications FAA Part 107 - Commercial sUAS Pilot